
 
 



October 27, 2021 

Dan Russell (CISSP, ISSEP, PMP) 

Director, Information Technology 

Indian River County 

1801 27th Street 

Vero Beach, FL, 32960 

Office - (772) 226-1698 

drussell@ircgov.com 

RE: Nexusworx Phase Ill Project 

Gerelcom, Inc. proposes to furnish labor, materials and transportation for the verification of splices within 

approximately 78 locations throughout the County as determined by Byer's Engineering. The splice 

information will be forwarded to Byer's Engineering for entry into the Nexusworx System. Variations in the 

total number of splice locations to be surveyed will be billed accordingly. 

78 splices to be surveyed $1,632.74 per location 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Lanham, RCDD 

Vice President 

Total project price $127,353.72 
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